DOCUMENT 2832

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREMF COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
LEGAL SECTION, MANILA

APO 500
24 April 1946

MEMORANDUM TO: Prosecution Scetion (Report No. 291)

THRU: Executive Officer, Legal Scction, Manila

SUBJECT : Murder and rape near Jagna, Bohol, P.I., April -
October 1945,

* ¥ Xk

II. SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE:

A group of about thirty-two soldiers scparated from the
main body of Japanese troops after a battle with the Americans in
April 1945 and hid in the forest near Jagna, Bohol, P.I. These
Japanese frequently stole food from neighboring settlements.

On 21 April 1945, a Japanesg shot at two Filipine men
who had tried to flee. One was seriously wounded and the other
killed (R 34), On the same day, Japanese retreating from an
cncounter with guerrillas bayonetted and beat a family whose house
they looted. One of the children died of his wounds (R 27).

On 17 May 1945, Japanese captured five Filipinc
civilians, tied them and took them away. About a wcek later,
their mutilated bodies were found in the forest toward which they
were taken by the Japanese (R 21, 24).

In September 1945, two Japanese looted a home in Jagna
and shot an eight-year-old girl R 310

In October 1945, Japanesc raided 2 home in Jagna
wounded the owner and carfied away two Filipino women. The older
woman succeeded in escaping from the Japanese camp the same even-
ing, but the other was k4gt there until shortly before their
surrender in Fobruar (R 13, 14, 15, 16). She declares that
during this period s%e was raped by nineteen different Japancse
all of whom she has idcntified from among those in custody, accord-
ing to the investigator's report.
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